From: Gretkowski, Susan [mailto:SGretkowski@mvphealthcare.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Claire Ayer; Jennifer Carbee

Cc: Chrissy Gilhuly

Subject: S50 Questions

Hi Claire, Sam Nelson gave me the questions that came up this morning, and here are MVP's
answers.

We do not require documentation as to why the service was performed through telemedicine vs
in person.

We do not cover store and forward.

| will be in the committee tomorrow morning and can comment if you so desire.
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This communication and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain information
that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended
solely for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this
communication is prohibited by federal law. If you have received this communication in error,

please destroy it and notify the sender.
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